
BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
Minutes of the Meeting of March 9, 2016. The meeting took place in the Public Safety Facility Community 
Room, 4 Fairgrounds Road, Nantucket, MA 02554. Members of the Board present were Rick Atherton, 
Robert DeCosta and Tobias Glidden. Matt Fee and Dawn Hill Holdgate were absent. Chairman DeCosta 
discussed the protocol for workshop meeting. 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
Chairman DeCosta called the meeting to order at 6:10 PM. 
 
II. BOARD ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA 
The agenda was unanimously accepted as presented. 
 
III. ANNOUNCEMENTS 
1. Town Manager, C. Elizabeth Gibson, announced that the Board of Selectmen meeting is being 
video/audio recorded in accordance with the requirements of the Open Meeting Law. 
 
2. Ms. Gibson announced that the voter registration deadline for the 2016 Annual Town Meeting is Friday, 
March 11 at 8:00 PM. 
 
3. The 2016 Annual Town Meeting starts Saturday, April 2, 2016 at 9:00 AM at the Nantucket High School 
Auditorium, 10 Surfside Road. The Annual Town Election is Tuesday, April 12, 2016; polls will be open 
from 7:00 AM to 8:00 PM at the Nantucket High School. 
 
IV. WORKSHOP – SEWER 
1. Review of Proposed Sewer Project (Article 18) for 2016 Annual Town Meeting: a) Overview of 
Comprehensive Wastewater Management Plan (Woodard & Curran). Consultant Rosemary Blacquier of 
Woodward and Curran gave an overview of the Wastewater Management Plan and answered questions 
from Board members. 
 
b) Overview of Financing/Funding (Finance Director). Director of Municipal Finance Brian Turbitt gave an 
overview of financing/funding for the sewer project and answered questions from the Board. 
 
c) Septic System Utilization (Public Health Director). Public Health Director Roberto Santamaria gave an 
overview of the septic system utilization of the land in the watershed area and how many properties are on 
sewer presently. Mr. Santamaria answered questions from Board members. Department of Public Works 
Director Kara Buzanoski answered questions from the Board regarding impervious surfaces affecting the 
harbor. 
 
d) Review of Public Outreach (Town Manager). Ms. Gibson discussed the various methods of public 
outreach used for the sewer project and reviewed a letter to property owners to be sent for all parcels. 
 
2. Public Input (Questions, Comments, Concerns). David Hitchcock asked whose money the Town is 
spending and has the Board done any research to determine if everyone can afford it. Mr. Hitchcock further 
stated the Town is getting 0% percent financing but will be charging people a higher percentage when they 
need to borrow money. Chairman DeCosta stated if the cost is borne by the tax base, the average home 
tax will increase approximately $83 to $125 per year. Ms. Buzanoski stated the sewer connection fee is 
$500 and that is the only cash up front that must be paid; everything else is amortized over time. Ms. 

Board of Selectmen Minutes of the Meeting of March 09, 2016 at 6:00 PM 
Page 1 of 2 



Buzanoski further stated the loan is 2%. Mr. Santamaria stated the septic betterment loan is borrowed at 
2% and must be paid back at 2% and is amortized over 20 years. Some discussion followed. Kristina 
Jelleme asked if betterments have been charged in the past for capital projects. Chairman DeCosta 
answered affirmatively. Ms. Jelleme then asked if we are setting a precedent for the future. Ms. Blacquier 
stated the only other area to have sewer would be Hummock Pond. Marjorie Trott asked if a Sewer 
Privilege Fee could be added to the tax bill and what would the interest fee be. Chairman DeCosta 
answered 4%. Ms. Trott then asked if the sewer line installation will include sewer line stubs for properties 
to hook into so homeowners would not have to add the cost of adding a stub. Ms. Buzanoski answered if 
you have a lower pressure line and not a gravity line you will have to pay to connect to the stub. Duncan 
Fogg asked about low pressure pumps and maintaining your own pump and asked if those were 
illuminated in the plan yet. Chairman DeCosta stated no. Further discussion followed. Darcy Creech stated 
she feels taxpayers should assume 100% of the cost as the harbors are very important to Nantucket. 
Chairman DeCosta closed the workshop portion of this meeting. 
 
V. SELECTMEN’S REPORTS/COMMENT 
1. Action on Board of Selectmen Comments on 2016 Annual Town Meeting Warrant Articles. Ms. Gibson 
stated the Finance Committee finalized its motions yesterday. Some discussion among Board members 
followed. Ms. Gibson stated the warrant will be printed and mailed out to voters as required by 
Massachusetts General Laws. 
 
VI. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was unanimously adjourned at 7:57 PM. 
 
Approved the 26th day of October, 2016. 

Board of Selectmen Minutes of the Meeting of March 09, 2016 at 6:00 PM 
Page 2 of 2 



BOARD OF SELECTMEN 
MARCH 9, 2016 – 6:00 PM 

PUBLIC SAFETY FACILITY COMMUNITY ROOM 
4 FAIRGROUNDS ROAD 

NANTUCKET, MASSACHUSETTS 
 
List of documents used at the meeting: 
 
IV. 1a. Woodard & Curran Wastewater Plan update presentation 
IV. 1b. Email from Town Counsel, re: potential secondary dwelling – form of restriction; draft 

covenant 
IV. 1c. Sewer District Numbers presentation 
IV. 1d. Letter to property owners; Sewer Project Update frequently asked questions; list of 

questions emailed to DPW 
V. 1. Draft of 2016 Annual Town Meeting warrant 


